August 25, 1951,

Dave and Miriam Bonner,

Yale University,

Osborn Botanical Laboratory,
New Haven, Connectiocut.

Dear Miriam and Dave!

Firest, thanks for sending me the ocultures I asked for. They all
look perfectly all right: I don't think sitting in Miriew's lap could
do any harm.

From your postoard, I gather you may be leaving for Oak Ridge fairly
soon. Esther and I do hope you can manage to enjoy it down there: it gave
me the creepe the oncc I visited.

We are finally getting down to bueiness on a long-neglected task:
preserving our cultuw ocllection. Fortunately, almost everything important
was atill recoverable from agarviale, although some were over two years
old. We're using the Hershey-Brown method of drying the cultwres, (with 0aB1,
in the viale; no freezing, except dome by evaporation), with apparent
satisfactory results. There are Ykst a fow items I wanted to check with
you. Are you leaving OBL soon? Are you taking the lyophil eollection with
you, or are you leaving it in anyone's custody at OBL. I'r interested, of
course, mostly in the ocolifeot.

Do you recall our discussion of W-45 (Lacaa-)? Al}l of my rocent cultures

of thie strain now show a slow fermentation of lactose, but poor growth on
EMB. A W-45/1 mutant wae juet pulled out, however, which accords better with
my recollection of what W-45 had used to behave like. Db you have any ¥-45
cultures, old and rees-nt, that could be used %o check on this, and to help
clear up the discrepancy in our findings re the leakiness of this mutant.

The only W- mutants of any significance that seem to have been lo-% ‘are
W=327 and W-328, both Melf Glu- derivatives from W~-108. We could prols Bty
get them again, but if you happen to have the lyophil tubes on thess. I wou’d
appreclate having them. We are also missing W-2% (Glu-), but this one's not
at all iaportant.

Qur collection of Y- cultures is quite incomplste, but we anticipate no
prossing needs in that direction. However, can you give me the hislory of
Y-161 and of ¥-256: we have, I thihk, the oultures but no other data on them.

Please let us know if we cah reciprocate these favors in any ways
Be: 4 wishes,

Joshua Lederberg
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